Corinth Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes

Wednesday Nov. 2nd 5:00 PM Onsite East Corinth Cemetery

Meeting came to order at 5:03 PM.

Present: Commissioners Raymond Moulton, Geoffrey Hoots, Norm Collette, along with Nelson Tillotson, Tom Otterman and Nelson's niece Chelsea who is purchasing the house lot adjacent to the cemetery.

Agenda Item 1. To act on the status of the right-away to the cemetery in respect to the approved Tillotson subdivision driveway plans and the changes or non changes Tillotson is proposing. **Action:** After a lengthy discussion, it was agreed that the present road to the cemetery is more than adequate and in line with the approved subdivision plans. The road to the cemetery was originally built to class 3 specs. However, some of us felt the road ditching could be improved some.

Norm made to motion that the commission sign a statement as such, Raymond second, all in favor so carried.

Agenda Item 2. To discuss and agree on how this right a way to the cemetery will be maintained between the 3 owners of the 3 lot subdivision and the cemetery commission/town of Corinth. **Action:** It was agreed with the those present, that an agreement should be written up that all parties are equally responsible for care and maintenance of the road with the exception that the cemetery commission is not responsible for any plowing.

Raymond made to motion that the commission sign a statement as such, Norm second, all in favor so carried. Statement was signed by all three commissioners and will be filed with the minutes.

3. Conduct any other business that may come before the board.

Action: No other business came before the meeting.

Motion to adjourn: Geoffrey made the motion that we adjourn at 6PM. Norm seconded the motion, so carried.

11/03/22

The Corinth Vermont Cemetery Commission.

Norm Collette (2023) 685-3512

Raymond Moulton (2025) 439-5465

Geoffrey Hoots (2024) 439-6222

Corinth Cemetery Commission

P.O. Box 461, 1387 Cookeville Road, Corinth, VT. 05039

Statement: To the town's Planning Commission and other parties to whom it may concern, on the town's East Corinth cemetery right-away section of road as per the approved Tillotson Subdivision plans.

The Corinth Cemetery Commission does not feel it necessary for the entrance road from Village road up to the cemetery to be upgraded to a class 3 road as these plans specify. These plans would require removing the entrance gate and marble tablets with their embossed lettering of the cemetery from down below, and possibly require fencing to be relocated. The outcome of following through with these plans would be a higher impact larger entrance & road that would take away from the present low impact entrance that many folk appreciate, and we simply do not see the advantage changing this for so little additional traffic expected on this road.

However, we feel that this road section should be better ditched on the cemetery side (right side heading up the road) so that water runs off the road toward the culvert that runs under Village Road by the lar pole, instead of directly down the road. And that any improvements up top on the left side heading up, that would help keep any water from running down that side of the road be directed away from the road up top if possible.

Road Care Responsibilities: Should be written up that all parties are equally responsible for care and maintenance of the road with the exception that the cemetery commission is not responsible for any plowing.

Respectfully Submitted,

By The Corinth Vermont Cemetery Commission, on Wednesday Nov. 2nd 2022

Norm Collette (2023) 685-3512 M. A. C. Mills
Raymond Moulton (2025) 439-5465 Raymond Moulton
Geoffrey Hoots (2024) 439-6222
Puffy Warb